

Goodhue County Board of Adjustment Government Center- Board Room 509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Virtual Meeting Notice

The Goodhue County Board of Adjustment will be conducting a meeting on December 13, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, the meeting and all public hearings will be conducted by telephone or other electronic means.

The public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/249950245 or calling 1-877-309-2073 beginning at 4:50 PM or any time during the meeting. Access Code: 249-950-245

Public Comments: Interested persons must submit comments by phone, in writing, or via email until noon on Monday, December 13, 2021. To submit your comments please email them to samantha.pierret@co.goodhue.mn.us or mail them to the Land Use Management Department at 509 West 5th Street, Red Wing, MN 55066. Comments received by this deadline will be read into the record during the public hearing for that item, including name and address.

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

1. November 15, 2021 BOA Meeting Minutes

Documents:

#### BOAMEETINGMINUTES\_NOVEMBERJOINTMEETING.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

TABLED: Request For Variance To Feedlot Setback Standards

Request for Variance, submitted by Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner), to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the odor OFFSET model) of existing dwellings. Parcel 40.034.0900. 51130 152nd AVE Pine Island, MN 55963. Part of the W <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of the NE <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of the NW <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> and the SE <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of the NW <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of Section 34 TWP 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township. A-2 Zoned District. Documents:

#### BOAPACKET\_NOLTETABLED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Accessory Dwelling Unit Standards Request for Variance, submitted by Linda and Tom Winter (Owners) to Accessory Dwelling Unit standards to permit an Accessory Dwelling Unit greater than 100-feet from the principal dwelling. Parcel 28.024.0400. 31310 Woodhaven Trail Cannon Falls, MN 55009. Part of the NE ¼ of Section 24 TWP 112 Range 17 in Cannon Falls Township. A-1 Zoned District.

Documents:

#### BOAREPORT\_WINTER.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards Request for Variance, submitted by David O'Reilly (Owner), to A-2 Zoning District standards to allow parcel line reconfiguration creating property lines closer than 30-feet from existing structures. Parcel 31.033.1400. 33474 200th AVE Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the W ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 33 TWP 112 Range 15 in Featherstone Township.

Documents:

#### BOAPACKET\_DAVIDOREILLY\_REDACTED.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change.

# **Goodhue County Land Use Management**

\* Goodhue County Government Center \* 509 West Fifth Street \* Red Wing \* Minnesota \* 55066 \*

• Building • Planning • Zoning • Telephone: 651/385-3104 • Fax: 651/385-3106 •

The meeting of the Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was called to order at 5:00 PM by Chair Knott virtually via GoToMeeting with staff members present at the Goodhue County Government Center Conference Room.

#### **Roll Call**

Commissioners Present: Daniel Knott, Rich Ellingsberg, Darwin Fox, Denny Tebbe, and Randy Rechtzigel

Commissioners Absent: None

Staff Present: Land Use Director Lisa Hanni (Virtual), Zoning Administrator Samantha Pierret, Zoning Assistant Alexandra Koberoski, and Zoning Administrative Assistant Kathy Bauer

#### 1. Approval of Agenda

<sup>1</sup>Motion by Commissioner Fox, and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to approve the meeting agenda.

#### Motion carried 5:0

#### 2. Approval of Minutes

<sup>2</sup>Motion by Commissioner Ellingsberg and seconded by Commissioner Fox to approve the previous month's meeting minutes.

#### Motion carried 5:0

#### 3. Conflict/Disclosure of Interest

#### 4. <u>Public Hearings</u>:

<u>PUBLIC HEARING</u>: Request for Variance, submitted by Michael Flom (Owner), to A-1 Zoning District standards to construct an accessory building less than 30 feet from rear and side yard property lines.

Koberoski presented the staff report and attachements.

Chair Knott stated the new structure would be placed on the property going north to south, and there are two existing structures in the northwest corner of the property. Questioned if both of the sheds in the northwest corner would be replaced by the new structure or just the one in the far northeast corner.

Michael Flom (applicant) answered they will both be demolished.

#### Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.

No one spoke for or against the request.

<sup>3</sup>After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to close the Public Hearing.

#### Motion carried 5:0

#### <sup>4</sup>Motion by Ellingsberg, seconded by Tebbe, for the Board of Adjustment to:

• adopt the staff report into the record;

adopt the findings of

• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

<u>APPROVE</u> the request for a variance, submitted by Michael Flom (Owner) to A-1 Zoning District standards to allow construction of an accessory building 9.9-feet from the north property line and 11.8-feet from the east property line where 30 feet is required.

#### Motion carried 5:0

**<u>PUBLIC HEARING</u>**: Request for Variance, submitted by Rollin and Sharon Larson (Owners), to Accessory Dwelling Unit standards to permit an Accessory Dwelling Unit greater than 100-feet from the principal dwelling.

Pierret presented the staff report and attachements.

#### Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.

No one spoke for or against the request.

<sup>5</sup>After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Tebbe to close the Public Hearing.

#### Motion carried 5:0

Commissioner Fox commented this is why the 100-feet from the principle dwelling ordinance was put into place; there is little to no chance of the existing structure being sold off as a separate parcel.

#### <sup>6</sup>Motion by Fox, seconded by Tebbe, for the Board of Adjustment to:

- adopt the staff report into the record;
- adopt the findings of fact;
- accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

<u>APPROVE</u> the request submitted by Rollin and Sharon Larson (Owners) to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit 115 feet from the principal dwelling where 100 feet is required.

#### Motion carried 5:0

#### PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Home Business Standards

Request for Variance, submitted by Emily Fischbach (Owner) to Home Business Standards to establish a Tier II Home Business on a parcel containing less than 2-acres in the A-1 District and within a dwelling that does not meet structure setbacks from the side property line and from the County 9 BLVD and HWY 56 BLVD ROWs.

Pierret presented the staff report and attachments.

#### Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.

No one spoke for or against the request.

#### <sup>7</sup>After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Tebbe and seconded by Commissioner Rechtzigel to close the Public Hearing.

#### Motion carried 5:0

Commissioner Tebbe noted he understands how the impact of the expansion of the Right-of-Ways have made it difficult for the applicant to comply with the regulations.

#### <sup>8</sup>Motion by Tebbe, seconded by Fox, for the Board of Adjustment to:

- adopt the staff report into the record;
- adopt the findings of fact;

• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

<u>APPROVE</u> the variance request, submitted by Emily Fischbach (owner), to Home Business Standards (Article 11, section 12) to allow the establishment of a Tier II Home Business on a 0.62-acre parcel and within a structure o-feet from the west property line, 20-feet from the HWY 56 BLVD ROW and 10-feet from the County 9 BLVD ROW in the A1 Zoning District.

#### Motion carried 5:0

#### **PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards**

Request for Variance, submitted by Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner), to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the odor OFFSET model) of existing dwellings. Parcel 40.034.0900.

Koberoski presented the staff report and attachements.

#### Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.

Pierret read several public comments received by email and by phone.

Jeffrey Salisbury, 51048 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island MN stated opposition to the proposed Feedlot because of it's proximity to surrounding properties, concerns of property value decline, his home is downhill to the proposed Variance and worries of runoff of contamination onto his property, contamination of drinking water, air pollution, the number of animals, and overall management of the site.

Heather VanBuskirk, 51077 Fork Trail, Pine Island MN stated concern of runoff from the proposed Feedlot. Also pollution problems that would affect drinking and bath water, odors, an increase in insects, vermin, noise and the overall beauty of their property and surrounding properties.

Greg Goplen, 50555 Branch Trail, Pine Island, MN stated he was denied a Variance for a Feedlot/setback several years ago, and wanted to be sure there was consistency in enforcement of the ordinances. Also stated he is not against Feedlots, but wants all applicants treated fairly. He questioned why the County doesn't lower the setback from the 1000-feet if it is going to approve Variances to the distance. Furthermore, he agrees agriculture is a good use of the land, but feels approving the Variance to Feedlot setback will cause neighborhood issues.

Eric and Jill Swenson, 51099 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island, MN said they oppose the Variance request, stating the area for the proposed Feedlot location is primarily made up of residential acreages with only crop farming near the location of the proposed Feedlot; says the approval of the Feedlot would change the environment for all residents in the area and would negatively impact the value of their properties. Also stated the concern of noise, pollution, odor, the visability of the animals from their home, water contamination requiring deeper wells or extensive filtering, and the potential of cattle wandering onto surrounding properties, causing damage. In additionconcerned about the overall number of cattle and hogs allowed on the property, and future potential resale of the Nolte property changing Feedlot operations..

Cindy Andrist is opposed to the feedlot Variance request; noting concerns for the beauty of the area and the air quality.

Thomas Andrist is opposed to the Variance request stating concern of depreciation of the surrounding properties, land values, close proximity to neighbors, slope of the land, runoff, lack of level areas to

maintain manure, smell and noise of the operation, and lack of management and County inspections.

*Michael Andrist, 51630 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island MN emailed with his opposition of the Variance request including traffic impacts and odor on the property, concerns for the environment and devalue of property.* 

Mary Andrist, 51630 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island MN, shared her opposition for the Variance request, saying there are too many close neighbors and this is not a proper location for a Feedlot.

James Ulwelling, 51241 Fork Trail, Pine Island MN is against the approval of the Variance request, stated there was not enough information given before the meeting, and not enough time for public opinion at the meeting. Stated a Feedlot in this location would be a nuisance, concerns of the odor, and lower property values. However, stated he is not opposed if the Feedlot consisted of a few horses, or a few livestock not a large commercial operation.

Eric Swenson said allowing this Feedlot will only cause angst between property owners, noting all surrounding owners are opposed to this request.

Jeffrey Salisbury questioned if the geology of the area has been addressed; the water flow and run off, and potential contaminaton of ground water. Stated the water currently flows onto his property. Asked if an expert has looked at the area and the Variance request.

Pierret stated Kelsey Petit is currently away from the office, Chad Hildebrand with Goodhue County SWCD is virtually attending the meeting, and this request for Variance was reviewed by the Goodhue County Sanitarian Benjamin Hoyt. Hoyt's review stated if properly adhered to, a manure management plan of a Feedlot of this size and scope should minimize any potential ground water contamination. The property has enough area to meet requirements of the MN Department of Health well setbacks for animal buldings and Feedlot areas to protect against well contamination.

Hanni said the applicant is required to submit an extensive packet into the Feedlot officer stating what procedures need to be taken if animals die, the precautions of groundwater safety, locations of the Feedlot, etc. all of which is not included in this meeting packet.

Salisbury remarked of his concerns of the three gullies that run across his land from previous water flow. He stated this is more than a hobby farm, with pigs and 35 head of cattle, and strongly opposes.

Eugenia Trushina, 51048 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island MN stated her concerns of removal of the trees on the Banitt property, how the water contamination will be monitored as they live downhill from the property, property value decline and how costs of testing, potential well contamination, and runoff will be addressed and paid for.

Hildebrand said in regards to the concentrated gullies on the Salisbury-Trushina property, there are best management practices (BMP) that can be implemented with help from the Soil and Water Conservation District to address erosion into the gully areas on their property. Fencing of the animal units and manure management plans can be established with the Feedlot officer. The SWCD has ground water sampling testing kits for use that would be sent to a certified lab.

Hanni suggested tabling the Variance request until the next meeting so staff can discuss some of the concerns further.

Heather VanBuskirk stated her concerns with this being primarily a residential area and feels this will destroy their property and surrounding properties. Has concerns of well contamination on their property, noting that their well is only 50-feet deep, and there is a river-like runoff that comes down the

hill in the Spring that is uncontrollable. They do not feel a Feedlot is appropriate for their neighborhood.

# <sup>9</sup>After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Rechtzigel to close the Public Hearing.

### Motion carried 4:1 (Tebbe dissented)

Commissioner Ellingsberg commented a Feedlot was just approved on a property less than 1000-feet from him. Ellingsberg has had his livestock farm since 1976, has dealt with Feedlots and Feedlot issues, and he is in a well water testing program where his well is tested every 6 months. It has been tested for many years and there are no nitrates detected in his well. He noted the Nolte property is in an agricultural area, so farming is legal; believes this Feedlot can coexist and still be a fine neighborhood.

Commissioner Tebbe said he would like to see clarification for some of the public questions and more information given to surrounding property owners; therefore believes this request should be tabled at this time.

Hanni stated the BOA can table for the December 13<sup>th</sup> meeting.

## <sup>10</sup>Motion by Fox, seconded by Tebbe, for the Board of Adjustment to:

**TABLE** the request for variance, submitted by Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner) to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new Feedlot to be established no closer than 870-feet from neighboring dwellings until the December 13, 2021 BOA meeting. Staff should provide information on the questions posed by neighboring property owners.

Chair Knott would like to see a site plan showing the distance involved in the location of the Feedlot; a 120-feet shift to the South, this could potentially eliminate the need of a Variance.

## Motion carried 5:0

#### 5. Other-Discussion

Chair Knott noted the next BOA Meeting will be December 13<sup>th</sup>, it will again be a joint meeting with the PAC, and it is probable it will be virtual. Pierret stated there are agenda items for the November BOA meeting.

ADJOURN <sup>11</sup>Motion by Tebbe seconded by Rechtzigel to adjourn the BOA meeting at 6:25 pm.

Motion carried 5:0

Respectfully submitted:

Kathy Bauer, Zoning Administrative Assistant

#### **MOTIONS**

<sup>1</sup> APPROVE the meeting agenda. Motion carried 5:0 <sup>2</sup> APPROVE the previous meeting's minutes. Motion carried 5:0, <sup>3</sup>Close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 5:0 <sup>4</sup>APPROVE Request for Variance to A-1 Zoning District standards to construct an accessory building less than 30 ft from reat and side yard property lines Motion carried 5:0 <sup>5</sup>Close the Public Hearing Motion carried 5:0 <sup>6</sup>APPROVE the Variance request to Accessory Dwelling Unit standards to permit and Accessory Dwelling Unit greater than 100-feet from principle dwelling Motion carried 5:0 <sup>7</sup>Close the Public Hearing Motion carried 5:0 <sup>8</sup>APPROVE Variance request to Home Business Standards to allow Tier II. Home Business Motion carried 5:0 <sup>9</sup>Close the Public Hearing Motion carried 5:0 <sup>10</sup>TABLE Feedlot Variance request Motion carried 5:0 <sup>11</sup>ADJOURN. Motion carried 5:0

# **Goodhue County Land Use Management**

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Building | Planning | Zoning Telephone: 651.385.3104 Fax: 651.385.3106



County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS Telephone: 651.385.3223 Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment From: Land Use Management Meeting Date: December 13, 2021 Report date: December 2, 2021

#### **TABLED: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards**

Request for Variance, submitted by Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner), to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the odor OFFSET model) of two existing dwellings.

#### **Application Information:**

Applicant: Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner) Address of zoning request: 51130 152<sup>nd</sup> AVE Parcel: 40.034.0900 Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the W <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of the NE <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of the NW <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> and the SE <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of the NW <sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of Section 34 TWP 109 Range 16. Township Information: Roscoe Township signed off on the application acknowledging the Applicant's proposal and did not add any comments. Zoning District: A-2 (Agriculture District)

#### Attachments and Links:

Application and Project Summary Site Maps OFFSET Calculations November 15, 2021 BOA DRAFT Meeting Minutes Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO): http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

#### **Background:**

Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner) have applied for a variance to allow the establishment of a Feedlot consisting of approximately 33.8 AUs (Animal Units). The animals would include 20 slaughter steers/stock cows, 12 feeder cattle or heifers, 12 calves, and 10 swine. Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards require a new feedlot to be at least 1,000-feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the odor OFFSET model) of existing dwellings.

The proposed feedlot is less than 1000-feet from two existing dwellings.

#### November 15, 2021 Meeting Update:

During the November BOA meeting, the Board heard several comments from neighboring property owners in opposition to the variance request. Questions and concerns raised by neighbors included potential well contamination, odor impacts, animal fencing and containment provisions, and locations of pastures and manure spreading. The Board tabled the item to give staff time to work with the County Feedlot Officer, Sanitarian, and the Applicant to answer questions and prepare additional documents for the Board to review. Staff has updated the original staff report with new information shown in red.

#### Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan. Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes "practical difficulties" exist in complying with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.

#### **Draft Findings of Fact:**

#### 1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

• The purpose of the A2 district is to maintain and conserve agricultural investments and prime agricultural farmland but provide for a slightly higher density of dwellings than the A1 District. This district is intended to apply to those areas where large farms and feedlots are more scattered and greater numbers of non-farm uses or small parcels are present.

The Banitt property was used as an animal agriculture operation into the 1990s. After cessation of the animal agriculture operation, the surrounding dwellings were constructed however, all properties continue to be zoned General Agriculture District (A2).

 Reciprocal feedlot setbacks between feedlots and dwellings are intended to decrease potential conflicts among residential and agricultural uses.

Two residences are located within the 1000-foot required setback area for the proposed Feedlot. The dwelling to the north is owned by Jill Swenson (Parcel 40.027.0801), and the property to the east is owned by Jeffrey Salisbury (Parcel 40.034.0700). Ms. Swenson's and Mr. Salisbury's dwellings are located 920-feet and 870-feet from the proposed feedlot, respectively.

One of the main questions posed during the public hearing was how neighboring well contamination would be avoided. Kelsey Petit, Goodhue County Feedlot Officer, stated that with the proposed number of animal units for this site (33.8 AUs) the contamination of neighboring wells is unlikely.

Benjamin Hoyt, Goodhue County Sanitarian, stated that a properly managed feedlot should not affect wells that meet the required setbacks from the feedlot operation. If a well is found to be contaminated after a professional well test is conducted there are no requirements for homeowners to fix wells due to nitrate contamination even if the values exceed drinking water standards. The owners are recommended to either treat the water or drill a new well but this is not required.

Mr. Hoyt added that nitrate testing would not be a good way to address a feedlot contamination concern. Nitrates are typically introduced into aquifers through fertilizer application. The recharge areas for an aquifer can be many miles from a given well and it would be difficult if not impossible to attribute a nitrate increase in a well to a point source such as a feedlot even if it were a very large one. The wells in this area are very deep (200+ and 400+ feet deep) to avoid surface water contamination due to the high groundwater sensitivity of the upper aquifer. None of the wells in this area has had a recent water test and one of the wells in the area already had nitrate contamination.

During the public hearing, it was noted by one property owner (Parcel 40.034.0201) that their well was 50-feet deep. Staff requested Mr. Hoyt comment on this particular well: "The well on that property is older and we don't have records for it other than a few water tests so it is possible that it is only 50-feet deep. The records for this property indicate they have some nitrate contamination and that the well is located within an area where they [or previous owners] pasture[d] horses."

All other dwellings are more than 1000-feet from the proposed feedlot.

The property referenced above with a 50-foot deep well exceeds the 1000-foot setback requirement.

- Given the proposed feedlot will achieve a 99% odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the OFFSET model) from the two dwellings that do not meet the 1000foot setback, the request appears harmonious with the purpose and intent of the official controls.
- 2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:
  - The Comprehensive Plan prioritizes agricultural land uses over dwellings to protect farmland and decrease conflict between residential and agricultural uses. The proposed variance is not likely to produce conflict among residential and agricultural uses due to the limited size of the proposed operation (33.8 Animal Units).
  - The Comprehensive Plan supports encouraging farming activities and best management practices for animal agricultural practices and supporting the growth of animal agriculture in an environmentally friendly manner.
  - Future buyers of the dwellings will have the opportunity to be informed of the existence of the Feedlot.
  - The request does not appear inconsistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan.
- 3) There are "practical difficulties" in complying with the official control (the applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality):
  - The property comprises 80-acres and is a conforming lot size in the A2 district (2-acre minimum). The Applicant's request to establish a registered Feedlot is a reasonable use of property in the A2 District.

The Applicant has proposed to house cattle and swine in the existing barn and in new pens to the north and south of the barn. Three potential areas for pasturing have been identified on the property. The animals would be confined using barbed wire fencing combined with electricity. The three proposed pasture areas will allow for a rotational grazing plan. Pasture areas are not required to meet Feedlot setbacks to neighboring dwellings as they are not "confined feeding areas".

- A majority of the property is made up of woodlands and Blufflands, and is primarily used for row-crop agriculture.
- The proposed Feedlot will use existing structures to house the animals. Alternative locations for housing the animals were not considered because appropriate structures already exist on the property.

Feedlot setbacks are calculated from the "confined feeding areas" which include pens and barns/structures animals are kept in. The existing barn will be used to house the animals therefore relocating the feedlot farther from the neighboring dwellings is not possible. The Applicant has proposed to establish a beef pen to the north of the barn and a pig pen to the south. These areas avoid steeper sloped areas to the east, the existing well to the west, and the confined flow area to the south.

The Feedlot will meet all other applicable setback requirements of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance.

The County's Feedlot Ordinance requires a 300-foot setback from manure application areas to neighboring dwellings and a 200-foot setback from manure application areas to neighboring wells. The Feedlot Officer has worked with the applicant to identify areas that meet this setback. A map has been provided depicting these areas.

The County's Feedlot Ordinance requires new Feedlots to meet a 94% odor offset (as determined by the OFFSET model) to neighboring dwellings. The Feedlot Officer has calculated that a 99% odor offset will be achieved to the nearest dwellings. Odors will be mitigated by hauling manure regularly (as soon as possible) to surface apply to fields.

- A review of the existing development pattern in the vicinity reveals medium-density residential development among agricultural uses (row-crop agriculture).
- The establishment of a Feedlot on this parcel will not affect neighboring parcels' dwelling eligibility as Section 34 is zoned A2 and already contains 12 dwellings where a maximum of 12 dwellings are allowed.
- The request for variance appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

The area is an agriculturally zoned section of Roscoe Township where Feedlots under 300-animal units are a permitted use. Upon registering as a 33.8 animal unit feedlot, any increase to the number of animal units would be required to re-register with the Feedlot Officer however, this would not affect the validity of the variance if approved.

- 4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the zoning district in which the subject property is located.
- Feedlots are permissible uses in the A2 district. The request does not constitute a use variance.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board's determination. In granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

#### **Staff Recommendation:**

- adopt the staff report into the record;
- adopt the findings of fact;
- accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

<u>APPROVE</u> the request for variance, submitted by Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner) to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new Feedlot to be established no closer than 870-feet from neighboring dwellings.

• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

<u>APPROVE</u> the variance request, submitted by Emily Fischbach (owner), to Home Business Standards (Article 11, section 12) to allow the establishment of a Tier II Home Business on a 0.62-acre parcel and within a structure o-feet from the west property line, 20-feet from the HWY 56 BLVD ROW and 10-feet from the County 9 BLVD ROW in the A1 Zoning District.

#### Motion carried 5:0

#### **PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards**

Request for Variance, submitted by Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner), to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the odor OFFSET model) of existing dwellings. Parcel 40.034.0900.

Koberoski presented the staff report and attachements.

### Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.

Pierret read several public comments received by email and by phone.

Jeffrey Salisbury, 51048 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island MN stated opposition to the proposed Feedlot because of it's proximity to surrounding properties, concerns of property value decline, his home is downhill to the proposed Variance and worries of runoff of contamination onto his property, contamination of drinking water, air pollution, the number of animals, and overall management of the site.

Heather VanBuskirk, 51077 Fork Trail, Pine Island MN stated concern of runoff from the proposed Feedlot. Also pollution problems that would affect drinking and bath water, odors, an increase in insects, vermin, noise and the overall beauty of their property and surrounding properties.

Greg Goplen, 50555 Branch Trail, Pine Island, MN stated he was denied a Variance for a Feedlot/setback several years ago, and wanted to be sure there was consistency in enforcement of the ordinances. Also stated he is not against Feedlots, but wants all applicants treated fairly. He questioned why the County doesn't lower the setback from the 1000-feet if it is going to approve Variances to the distance. Furthermore, he agrees agriculture is a good use of the land, but feels approving the Variance to Feedlot setback will cause neighborhood issues.

Eric and Jill Swenson, 51099 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island, MN said they oppose the Variance request, stating the area for the proposed Feedlot location is primarily made up of residential acreages with only crop farming near the location of the proposed Feedlot; says the approval of the Feedlot would change the environment for all residents in the area and would negatively impact the value of their properties. Also stated the concern of noise, pollution, odor, the visability of the animals from their home, water contamination requiring deeper wells or extensive filtering, and the potential of cattle wandering onto surrounding properties, causing damage. In additionconcerned about the overall number of cattle and hogs allowed on the property, and future potential resale of the Nolte property changing Feedlot operations..

Cindy Andrist is opposed to the feedlot Variance request; noting concerns for the beauty of the area and the air quality.

Thomas Andrist is opposed to the Variance request stating concern of depreciation of the surrounding properties, land values, close proximity to neighbors, slope of the land, runoff, lack of level areas to

maintain manure, smell and noise of the operation, and lack of management and County inspections.

Michael Andrist, 51630 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island MN emailed with his opposition of the Variance request including traffic impacts and odor on the property, concerns for the environment and devalue of property.

Mary Andrist, 51630 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island MN, shared her opposition for the Variance request, saying there are too many close neighbors and this is not a proper location for a Feedlot.

James Ulwelling, 51241 Fork Trail, Pine Island MN is against the approval of the Variance request, stated there was not enough information given before the meeting, and not enough time for public opinion at the meeting. Stated a Feedlot in this location would be a nuisance, concerns of the odor, and lower property values. However, stated he is not opposed if the Feedlot consisted of a few horses, or a few livestock not a large commercial operation.

Eric Swenson said allowing this Feedlot will only cause angst between property owners, noting all surrounding owners are opposed to this request.

Jeffrey Salisbury questioned if the geology of the area has been addressed, the water flow and run off, and potential contaminaton of ground water. Stated the water currently flows onto his property. Asked if an expert has looked at the area and the Variance request.

Pierret stated Kelsey Petit is currently away from the office, Chad Hildebrand with Goodhue County SWCD is virtually attending the meeting, and this request for Variance was reviewed by the Goodhue County Sanitarian Benjamin Hoyt. Hoyt's review stated if properly adhered to, a manure management plan of a Feedlot of this size and scope should minimize any potential ground water contamination. The property has enough area to meet requirements of the MN Department of Health well setbacks for animal buldings and Feedlot areas to protect against well contamination.

Hanni said the applicant is required to submit an extensive packet into the Feedlot officer stating what procedures need to be taken if animals die, the precautions of groundwater safety, locations of the Feedlot, etc. all of which is not included in this meeting packet.

Salisbury remarked of his concerns of the three gullies that run across his land from previous water flow. He stated this is more than a hobby farm, with pigs and 35 head of cattle, and strongly opposes.

Eugenia Trushina, 51048 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island MN stated her concerns of removal of the trees on the Banitt property, how the water contamination will be monitored as they live downhill from the property, property value decline and how costs of testing, potential well contamination, and runoff will be addressed and paid for.

Hildebrand said in regards to the concentrated gullies on the Salisbury-Trushina property, there are best management practices (BMP) that can be implemented with help from the Soil and Water Conservation District to address erosion into the gully areas on their property. Fencing of the animal units and manure management plans can be established with the Feedlot officer. The SWCD has ground water sampling testing kits for use that would be sent to a certified lab.

Hanni suggested tabling the Variance request until the next meeting so staff can discuss some of the concerns further.

Heather VanBuskirk stated her concerns with this being primarily a residential area and feels this will destroy their property and surrounding properties. Has concerns of well contamination on their property, noting that their well is only 50-feet deep, and there is a river-like runoff that comes down the

hill in the Spring that is uncontrollable. They do not feel a Feedlot is appropriate for their neighborhood.

# 9After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Rechtzigel to close the Public Hearing.

## Motion carried 4:1 (Tebbe dissented)

Commissioner Ellingsberg commented a Feedlot was just approved on a property less than 1000-feet from him. Ellingsberg has had his livestock farm since 1976, has dealt with Feedlots and Feedlot issues, and he is in a well water testing program where his well is tested every 6 months. It has been tested for many years and there are no nitrates detected in his well. He noted the Nolte property is in an agricultural area, so farming is legal; believes this Feedlot can coexist and still be a fine neighborhood.

Commissioner Tebbe said he would like to see clarification for some of the public questions and more information given to surrounding property owners; therefore believes this request should be tabled at this time.

Hanni stated the BOA can table for the December 13th meeting.

## <sup>10</sup>Motion by Fox, seconded by Tebbe, for the Board of Adjustment to:

**TABLE** the request for variance, submitted by Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner) to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new Feedlot to be established no closer than 870-feet from neighboring dwellings until the December 13, 2021 BOA meeting. Staff should provide information on the questions posed by neighboring property owners.

Chair Knott would like to see a site plan showing the distance involved in the location of the Feedlot; a 120-feet shift to the South, this could potentially eliminate the need of a Variance.

## Motion carried 5:0

## 5. Other-Discussion

Chair Knott noted the next BOA Meeting will be December 13<sup>th</sup>, it will again be a joint meeting with the PAC, and it is probable it will be virtual. Pierret stated there are agenda items for the November BOA meeting.

ADJOURN <sup>11</sup>Motion by Tebbe seconded by Rechtzigel to adjourn the BOA meeting at 6:25 pm.

Motion carried 5:0

Respectfully submitted:

Kathy Bauer, Zoning Administrative Assistant

## Received via email 11-8-31 by DD

November 5, 2021

Samantha Pierret GOODHUE COUNTY County Planner / Zoning Administrator

RE: Zoning Request for Variance by Jeffrey Nolte and Dee Banitt on the November 15<sup>th</sup> Board of Adjustments agenda.

To the Board of Adjustment Members:

For the reasons listed below, I am opposed to the Zoning Request for Variance by Jeffrey Nolte and Dee Banitt.

- The site for proposed variance is immediately adjacent to residential parcels situated to the East (Salisbury), to the North (Swenson), the Northeast (Elsmores), and to the Southeast (Van Buskirk), and <u>therefore the proposed variance conflicts with level of use enjoyed by</u> <u>nearby properties in the same zone</u>.
- Property value for each of the adjacent residential parcels will likely decrease if the Variance is granted.
- 3) My home (Salisbury parcel) is located immediately adjacent (East) of requested variance. My property is located literally downhill from the proposed site. The land topology shown on the map enclosed with the Notice demonstrates three separate drainage gullies that extend from the Banitt parcel onto my property, and I can confirm that following a heavy rain or spring snow melt water flows freely from the Banitt property across my land and has done so following extreme weather and come directly into my home. <u>Therefore, an existent hazard for noxious runoff from the proposed variance onto my residential property is probable.</u>
- 4) Based on data from the USGS.gov web site

(https://www.usgs.gov/media/images/groundwater-saturated-zone-soilrock-below-landsurface ), the Sensitivity Rating for pollution contamination of the Parcels under consideration is High (weeks to years). This means that the estimated vertical travel time for water-borne surface contamination to enter the bedrock aquifer is relatively short compared to the occupancy time for neighboring parcels. Therefore, the requested variance will likely, in short order, contaminate the drinking water for all surrounding properties that draw their water from ground wells.

5) Animal welfare issues aside, the proposed variance poses a real threat of environmental damage including problems of air pollution, water pollution, esthetic impacts, noise problems, to mention only a few. While global warming may make Minnesota an environmental destination, <u>adverse local effects are difficult to anticipate and have not been adequately addressed in the request for variance</u>.

6) The proposed variance does not appear to meet the guidelines stated on the Goodhue County Land Use web site:

"Variances are limited to those situations where the particular physical characteristics of a site make it difficult to develop under standard regulations. A variance is granted in order to bring the disadvantaged property up to the level of use enjoyed by nearby properties in the same zone."

Additional concerns and issues not covered in the Request for Variance include:

Exactly where the feed lot will be located? How many animals will be kept there? What precautions will be made to confine the animals? What actions will be taken to confine runoff onto adjacent properties? How will offensive or noxious odors be contained? How will the feedlot be managed on a day-to-day basis and what is the response time to recover animals that leave the site on their own accord? How will County monitoring agencies respond to changes in use over time and what recourse do they have to modify or terminate variance?

In summary, for the reasons stated here, I am opposed to the proposed Zoning Request for Variance by Jeffrey Nolte and Dee Banitt on the November 15<sup>th</sup> Board of Adjustments agenda.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey L. Salisbury 51048 152<sup>nd</sup> Ave Pine Island, MN 55963

#### Pierret, Samantha

From:	James Ulwelling
Sent:	Monday, November 15, 2021 11:43 AM
То:	Pierret, Samantha
Subject:	Proposed Feedlot on Parcel 40.034.0900.

I received a notice that there is a hearing scheduled for tonight regarding a request for a variance for a feedlot to be established on parcel 40.034.0900. There is very little information in the notice. It appears that there will be no scheduled time for public input at the meeting tonight. It is very difficult to send comments in advance when there is virtually no information given before the meeting. So all I can do here is make general comments based on assumptions and third hand knowledge from talking with neighbors. So here goes.

I am opposed to a large smelly feedlot operation at this location. Such an operation would likely be a nuisance due to the strong smells. That could drive our property values down and keep friends and family from visiting. If this variance would allow that sort of an operation, then I strongly oppose it. However, if this variance is simply to allow for having a few horses and/or a few other livestock and it will not allow a large smelly commercial operation, then I have not objection. Having a few horses and/or a few other livestock in the area would be a very welcome addition to this area.

Without knowing more about what is actually being considered and what this variance would allow, that is the best statement that I can put together. If I knew more, my statement might change. I hope after we learn more at the the meeting tonight we will be allowed to comment again.

Thank you,

James R Ulwelling 51241 Fork Trl Pine Island, MN 55963

Sent from my iPad

Received by staff 8:00Am 11-15-21

1P

### Pierret, Samantha

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Michael Andrist < Sunday, November 14, 2021 5:00 PM Pierret, Samantha To whom my concern

I am the middle son Michael Andrist.

I live on the Andrist Estate at 51630 152nd Ave., Pine Island, MN

I'm writing this email because I am very much against any type of feed lot being built this near our property. Traffic and smell alone would be terrible! It would seriously devalue our property, and I am very concerned about the environment! I can't make it to the meeting but would appreciate it if my Opposition be heard at the meeting.

Michael Andrist 51630 152nd Ave, Pine Island, MN 55963 Thank you

Received by Staff 11-15-21 8:00Am



#### Pierret, Samantha

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thomas Andrist < Sunday, November 14, 2021 1:30 PM Pierret, Samantha Request for variance Submittal Jeffrey Nolte/Dee Banitt

To whom this may concern:

I am opposed to the request for a feedlot located at 51130, 152 Ave, Pine Island, MN 55963. for the following reasons.

- 1. Depreciation of surrounding land values!
- 2. Close proximity to neighbors.
- 3. Slope of the land, run-off, lack of level area to maintain manure.
- 4. Smell and noise of the operation.
- 5. Fear for lack of management/maintenance if allowed/established.
- 6. Promises are always made to get the variance, but seldom followed through on.
- 7. Lack of county/township inspections.

Oldest Son of the Andrist Family trust. Located at 51630, 152 Ave. Pine Island, MN 55963

Thomas Andrist

#### Pierret, Samantha

From: Sent: To: Subject: Cindy Andrist < Saturday, November 13, 2021 7:34 PM Pierret, Samantha Goodhue county variance

External Email - Use caution opening links or attachments!

My family and I are sending this email in apposition of the variance that has been filed in Goodhue county by Jeffrey Norte and Dee Banitt. We do not want the new feedlot to be established at 51130 152nd Ave, Pine Island, MN.

My mom, Mary Andrist, owns the adjoining property and has for more than 50 years. I grew up in this rural area which has many wonderful trees, native flowers and wildlife. It's peaceful and the air quality is amazing. Please do not allowed a feedlot on this small property.

Thank you for your time and consideration. Sincerely, Cindy Andrist

# Received usa email 8:00Am 11-15-21 pp

Eric and Jill Swenson 51099 152<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Pine Island, MN 55963



November 13, 2021

Samantha Pierret Goodhue County County Planner / Zoning Administrator

Reference: Zoning request for variance by Jeffrey Nolte and Dee Banitt on November 15 Board of Adjustments agenda

To the Board of Adjustment Members,

We oppose the approval of the variance request to add a feedlot adjacent to our property by Jeffrey Nolte and Dee Banitt. This area is primarily made up of residential acreages with only crop farming near the location for the proposed feedlot. Approval of this variation would fundamentally change the environment for all residents in this area.

Putting a feedlot so close to our property would negatively impact the value because of reduced aesthetic appeal as well as the overall tranquility of our property by:

- 1. Strong odors whenever there is a southerly wind
- 2. Noise from cattle and pigs
- 3. The feedlot would be directly visible from the upper floor of our home
- Likely water contamination of our water requiring a deeper well and/or extensive filtering
- Probable loose cattle wandering onto our property, potentially damaging outdoor gardens and property

The most likely place for the feedlot is east and north of the barn which places the cattle close to both our property and that of Jeffrey Salisbury. This is less that 300 yards from our residence. Putting the feedlot south of the barn would put it in the front yard of the residence on the property and is more topographically challenging. Since no plans were submitted as part of this variance, we have to assume that this is where the feedlot would be created.

We are also concerned that this variance has no limitations on the number of head of cattle that can be put on the property. In our brief conversation, Mr Nolte started with stating there would be approximately 15 head of cattle. Then, later in the conversation it was added there would approximately 5 hogs as well. I have no reason to doubt Mr Nolte's intentions at this time. However, it is very likely that the number of cattle and/or hogs will grow over time. There are a number of buildings on this property that could easily be converted fully or in part to house cattle or hogs. The total number of hogs or cattle could be significant without having to add any additional buildings.

Another concern is that Mr Nolte could sell this property to another party. This party may wish to substantially increase the number of head of cattle. Since this variance has no apparent limitation, we would have no recourse were this to occur. Therefore, it would be virtually impossible for neighboring properties to challenge growth of the feedlot either by Mr Nolte or some future party. Given the likelihood that it will grow with no practical recourse available to us, we strongly oppose the granting of this variance

We are aware of Jeffrey Salisbury's letter opposing the variance. We agree with all points made in that letter and have many of the same questions. We appreciate your time and look forward to having the opportunity to present our views.

Sincerely,

Eric and Jill Swenson

Public Comments – Nolte Variance Request

From: Greg Goplen 50555 Branch Trail Pine Island, MN 55963

Comments received by Samantha Pierret via phone approx. 10:30AM November 8, 2021

Mr. Goplen stated that he received the public notice for the Nolte Feedlot variance request. He stated that he had applied for Feedlot setback/offset variances several years ago and been denied. He wanted to make sure the County was being consistent in enforcement of the Ordinance. Stated that he is not against feedlots but wants all applicants to be treated equally and does not want the rules bent because the rules were established for a reason. Questioned why the County doesn't just lower the setback from 1000-feet if it will approve variances to the distance. He does think agriculture is a good use of land but thinks approving a variance to feedlot setbacks would cause neighborhood issues.

#### Pierret, Samantha

 From:
 Heather Van Buskirk 

 Sent:
 Monday, November 8, 2021 12:16 PM

 To:
 Pierret, Samantha

 Subject:
 Zoning Request for Variance on 11/15/21 Board of Adjustments agenda

Dear Samantha and Goodhue County Land Use Management,

We received a notification regarding a Request for Variance in the mail addressed to:

Troy Winkels 51077 Fork Trail Pine Island, MN 55963.

We would like to expressly thank you for bringing this proposal/public hearing to our attention.

This correspondence is to our express our **opposition** to the Zoning Request for Variance by Jeffrey Nolte (buyer) and Dee Banitt (owner) to allow a feedlot to be established at the location of 51130 152nd Ave, Pine Island, MN 55963. Our home/property is located just East of the proposed zoning change. Every spring and into the early summer runoff water literally flows across the full width of our property, both on and just below the land surface, from the plateau to the west where the zoning variance is proposed. If a feedlot is situated to the immediate west on this property( location of 51130 152nd Ave, Pine Island), the runoff will pose clear and unwanted pollution problems for our residence and our well water. This would impact our daily lives creating unwanted angst and fear, i.e. drinking water, bathing water, washing water, potential property and financial damages/stress due to the pollution in this runoff. In addition, we are concerned about unwanted odors, increase in insects, vermin, noise and the decrease in our property value . All mentioned would be the result if this feedlot is placed on that location.

In closing, given that the adjoining properties are residential, the proposed change in zoning will negatively impact not only our property but that of our entire neighbors/neighborhood. Fork Trail and the surrounding properties are some of the most beautiful and pristine locations we have ever seen let alone be so fortunate to live, thrive and call home.

We thank you in advance for reviewing and for your consideration of our concerns.

Sincerely,

#### Troy and Heather Van Buskirk

\*Please note\* I called your office today at 651-385-3106 and spoke to Kathy to advise we legally changed our name in April of 2019 (to take Troy's biological fathers last name) at the Goodhue County Courthouse in Red Wing to:



This is mary andrut + variance for a feed lot. It is not a proper place for a feed lat. To many close mughbors. Leed lot for Jeffrey notte

Rec'd Viernau 11-15-21 May Andrist 51430 152<sup>nd</sup> Ave Pine Uland

PRO     20040000000000000000000000000000000000		RECEI	VED		
Land Use Management       ZDI-0056         Status and ZDI-0056         Incade address of the Additional Information of the Additional Address of the Additional Information of the Additional Information of the Additional Information address of the Additional Information		OCT 2 9	2021	For Staff Use	
ITTRA IDS   30   52 A/ENUE       PIAL TS / AUM, MU SSIG         ITTRA IDS / AUM STATE       INT ANALYSIA         POR       INTERVIEW         PORTONICAL CONSTRUCT       INT ANALYSIA         PORTONICAL CONSTRUCT		Land Use Ma	nagement		1
Instructure	51130 1	52 Avenue	e Pives	Island,	MU SS963
Interpretation of the applicant's signal biologies in the applicant decrease show and the applicant decrease and decrease and the applicant decrease and the applicant		optuecy			Attached STRUCTURE DIMENSIONS (if applicable):
THOM WATTERN RUC         PROPERTY OWNERS MORES         PROPERTY OWNERS ADDESS         SII30       15210         Avent         Property Conservations         Read Right-Of-Way Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks         Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits         Subdivision Regulations         Township Sector Report Settions         Township Sector Report Settions         Property Line Setbacks         Bluff Setbacks         In row wy does enjoing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         In row wy does enjoing this application indicate the Township's position on the Applicant's variance request.         In row wy does enjoring this application indicate the Township's position on the wariance request.         In row wy does enjore this application indicate the Township's position on the Applicant's variance request.         In row wy does enjore the strue and correct to the best of my knowledge.         It munuable to be present where my requuest is acte	APPLICANTORAUTHORIZED AGENTS NAME	KOSCOSTON	wshp		
EUMB rota       MUSS992         PROPERTY OWERS ADDRESS       DEE         SUBJOD ISZMAR       AVE         PWE ISLAND AVE       FMAR         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION       FMAR         Dama as ADDRESS       FMAR         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION       FMAR         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Bulling APPLICATION PERMITING INFORMERING POPERATION       DATEFILEP         Subdivision Regulations       IDATE FOR Second POPERATION         TOMMENT Source as a provide as they are aware of the Applicant's variance request. In no way does as any does along this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. TOWESHER OFFICAL SEGNATURE       Matterne         By signing blow, the applicant acknowledges: <t< td=""><td></td><td>Auc</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>		Auc			
Severes Alage       DEE         PROPERTY OWNERS ADDRESS       SIII 30 ISZWI AVE         DIVE ISLAND MUSSION       EWAIL         CONTACT FOR PROJECTIMFORMATION         Stars a Above -         ADDRESS         CONTACT FOR PROJECTIMFORMATION         Stars a Above -         ADDRESS         CONTACT FOR PROJECTIMFORMATION         Stars a Above -         ADDRESS         Property Line Setbacks         Height Limits         Shoreland Setbacks         ILot Width &/or Area         Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request. In no way does along this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. In no way does along this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:         1. The undersigned is the owner of authorized agent of the owner of this property.         2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         3. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my requests acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         4. Additional information or applications may be requirer         Marker       Date: I		MN SSG	392 .		
SUBDE ISZMAR       Aver         PiWE ISLAND MN SS992         CONTACT FOR PROJECTING PORMATION:         Stars as Above -         ADDRESS:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks         Blut Setbacks         Interpretation         Building APPLICATION PERMIT NO. (filed)         DATE FILED:         Into way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         In no way does signing this applicant acknowledges:         1. The undersigned is the owner of this property.         2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         3. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         4. Additional information or applications may be required to the property.         2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         3. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         4. Additional information or applications may be required to the property.         2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         3. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upo	F F F		(		
DiWL TG and MN SS992         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION         Stars as ADD         ADDRESS:         Image: ADDRESS:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-OF-Way Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks         Built         Built         Image: ADDRESS:         Image: ADDRESS:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-OF-Way Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks         Built         Brown and Address and the apply of the setbacks         Image: Address and the setbacks         Built Mits         Shoreland Setbacks         Built Mits d/or Area         Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations         TOWNSHP SIGNATURE         By signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         In no way does agring this application indicates the Township's position on the variance request.         In the undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The information present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         Additional information or applications may be required to my howledge.         Th I an unable to be present at the hearing wher		and A is		TELEPHONE:	
Same as Above ADDRESS: VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply) Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks % Lot Coverage Property Line Setbacks Bluff Setbacks Height Limits Shoreland Setbacks Lot Width &/or Area Other (specify) Subdivision Regulations TOMNSHIP SGNATURE By signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. In no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. TOMNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE By signing below, the applicant acknowledges: Town SHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE By signing below, the applicant acknowledges: Town and be to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail. Additional information or applications may be required policant's Signature: Date: L0-28-ZOC Date: L0-28-ZOC L0	DI 100 12	LAND MN	55992	EMAIL	
ADDRESS:       TELEPHONE:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       IO - 2D-2D02         TOMNSHIP SIGNATURE:       By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         In no way does signing this splication indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Attache         TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TILE       DATE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TILE       DATE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TILE       DATE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TILE       DATE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       To undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       Attache         2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.       If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         4. Additional information or applications may be required<					
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE         COMPACT State         Property Line Setbacks         Bluff Setbacks         I Height Limits         Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area         Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         By signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:         1. The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         3. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         4. Additional information or applications may be required         pplicant's Signature:         Mathematication or applications	ADDRESS:			TELEPHONE:	
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Datter FILED:         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE       Builting application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         In no way does signing this applicant acknowledges:       TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE         Attache       TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE         I. The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         I. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         4. Additional information or applications may be required       Date:         UP - 228 - ZOO	1			EMAIL	
Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks       BuildDINS APPLICATION FERMITING: (Iffiled)       DATE FILED:         Height Limits       Other (specify)       I/O - 729-202         Subdivision Regulations       I/O - 729-202         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE       By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       I/O - 729-202         TOWNSHIP OFFICAUS SIGNATURE       TOWNSHIP OFFICAUS SIGNATURE       Attache         TOWNSHIP OFFICAUS SIGNATURE       TOWNSHIP OFFICAUS PRINTED NAME AND DITLE       DATE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       TOWNSHIP OFFICAUS PRINTED NAME AND DITLE       DATE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Township officaus property.       Attache         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Township officaus property.       Date:         If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.       Additional information or applications may be required         pplicant's Signature:       Mathematications may be required       Date:       D - 228 - 200	Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks	% Lot Coverage	FARM	e mith Fa	ALOT PERMET
Image: Subdivision Regulations       Image: Subdivision Regulations         Image: Subdivision Regulations       Image: Subdivision Regulations         Image: Township Signature:       Image: Signature:         By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Image: Attache         Image: Township Signature:       Image: Township Signature:       Image: Attache         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Image: Township OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE       Image: Date         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Image: Township OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE       Image: Date         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Image: Township OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE       Image: Date         Image: Township Signature:       Image: Township OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE       Image: Date: Image: Date         Image: Township Signature:       Image: Township OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE       Image: Date: Image:	Height Limits	Shoreland Setbacks	BUILDING APPLICATION PER	MIT NO_ (iffiled)	DATE FILED:
By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Attache         In no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Attache         TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE       DATE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       In the undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.       If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         4. Additional information or applications may be required       Date:       10 - 28 - 20         pplicant's Signature:       Date:       Date:       10 - 28 - 20		Other (specify)			10-29-202
In no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Attache         TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE       DATE         By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       In the undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         3. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.         4. Additional information or applications may be required         pplicant's Signature:       Date:         Date:       D0:-228-20		owledges they are aware of th	ne Applicant's variance n	equest	1 -
<ol> <li>The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.</li> <li>The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge.</li> <li>If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.</li> <li>Additional information or applications may be required pplicant's Signature:</li> </ol>	In no way does signing this application		ion on the variance reque	est.	Attached L
	<ol> <li>The undersigned is the owner or</li> <li>The information presented is tru</li> <li>If I am unable to be present at the</li> </ol>	authorized agent of the o e and correct to the best o e hearing where my reque	f myknowledge.	e to accept the Noti	
rint name: JEFFREY S. NOLTE (owner or authorized agent)	rint name:	REY S.	NOLTE	(owner or au	thorized agent)

#### REQUEST SUMMARY

Please cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance from:

Article:	Section:	Name:
Article:	Section:	Name:

#### SUPPORTING INFORMATION & JUSTIFICATION

You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may also attach any additional supporting documentation you desire the board to review.

Discuss your current use of the property and the reason for your variance request: NT owner DE LOT  $\mathcal{O}$ ٤ Describe the effects on the property if the variance is not granted: withou astur ٤ Will 5 Describe any unique physical limitations that exist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent you from complying with the provisions of the current ordinance: OK tics Discuss alternatives you considered that comply with existing standards. If compliant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning for rejecting them: 11VPS NX grow a Ta a ( Discuss alternatives you considered that would require a lesser variance. If you rejected such alternatives, provide your reasoning: C and ac In your opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter the othe C TC "essential character" of the neighborhood/area?: MaD. ≥øvej

# RECEIVED

# OCT 2 9 2021

La ala Caral alacti	TOWNSHIP NAME	
Goodhue County Variance	2	Parcel # 40- 034 -
APPLICANT INFORMATION		
Last Name NOLTE	First JEFFRE	Y MI S
Street Address 790 Warrek	1.1.1.1.	
city ZUMBCOFC,	State MI	ZIP 55997
Email Address		05116
Township Range	Sec	tion
PROJECT INFORMATION		1
Site Address FEEDLOT PERM.	7 51130 150	2 NOLAVE
Zoning District RoSAND	A	Dimensions
Type of Project FEED OT PEVMI	FProposed Use Cattle	a) farm
Structure Type Replaceme		
Variance # 7-31-0056	Conditional Use Permit #	
Name of Property Owner:		
DISCLAIMER AND SIGNATURE		
I hereby apply for a zoning permit and I acknowledge conformance with the ordinances and codes of Goodh be held responsible as representative of this project fo County. This permit may be suspended or revoked if or in violation of any ordinance or regulation of Goodh complied with whether specified hereby or not Signature	ue County. The applicant also understands or any violation of compliance with all applic, theopermit has been issued in error or on th	by signing this application he / she could able laws and ordinances of Goodhue e basis of incorrect information supplied nces governing this type of work will be
110000	C	Date 10 - 08 - 0021
TOWNSHIP APPROVALS		
hereby certifyby signing that I am authorized to act	on the behalf of the Township Board, and ti icated.	he structure and use will meet all
Township Codes and Ordinances if constructed as indi		1
Township Codes and Ordinances if constructed as indi	Title Clerk	Date 10 28 2021
Township Codes and Ordinances if constructed as indi	Title Clerk	Date 10 28 2021

#### GENERAL PROVISIONS

- No changes in plans or specifications can be made to the work authorized herein unless such change is first approved in writing by the permitting authority.
- Permittee shall grant access to the site at all reasonable times that the permitting authority or his/her agents may conduct inspections to ascertain compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit.
- 3. The Construction Site shall be kept reasonably free of debris at all times so as to not create a public nuisance.
- 4. Permittee shall install permanent and temporary erosion control measures in order to prevent erosion of disturbed soils from the project site onto adjacent parcels of land, public waters, public roads, ditches, sewer facilities and the like. Permittee shall cease all related authorized construction activities until such time as any such problem is corrected as agreed to by the permitting authority.
- 5. The granting of this permit does not exempt the permittee from having to secure other permits from other State, Federal or Local units of government which may have jurisdiction over portions of the authorized project.

**Township Conditions** ieved the application. Final approva uppuisno rev 1. Com 2. 3.

Goodhue County Zoning,

I give Jeff Nolte permission to seek a feedlot variance as we have a signed purchase agreement for address 51130 152<sup>nd</sup> Ave Pine Island, MN 55963.

Thank you, Dee Bannitt Dee Bann 4

11-01-2021

# **OFFSET Summary and Results**

Farm Name Nolte-Proposed-Roscoe TWP County 51130 152nd Ave Pine Island Evaluator BK

Date 10/28/21

Source Characteristics Summary	-	-			Flux Ra	ates (with c	ontrol tech	nology)	Source Er	nission Rat	es*
	Similar Sources	Emit Area sq ft	Control Technology Type	Percent		OFFSET		Ammonia ug/s/m2	Odor ou/s	H2S ug/s	Ammonia ug/s
Buildings											
Beef - loose housing	1	1200	None	0%	1.2	6.0	1.7	25.0	137	190	2789
	1	2-		1							
				4					-		-
Area Sources										-	
Open lot Dairy or Beef		1200	None		4.3	4	0.0	0.0	480	0	0
							-				_
							-			-	-

\*includes control technologies

Total Site Area (ft2)	2,400
Total Odor Emission Factor (TOEF)	1
Total Site H2S Emissions (mg/s)	0
Total Site H2S Emission AVERAGE (lbs/day)	0
Total Site H2S Emission MAX (Ibs/day)	0
Total Site H2S Emissions (tons/yr)	0
Total Site Ammonia Emissions (mg/s)	3
Total Site Ammonia Emission AVERAGE (lbs/day)	1
Total Site Ammonia Emissions MAX (lbs/day)	1
Total Site Ammonia Emissions (tons/yr)	0

Description of the second state of the second state of the second state of the	
Source Edge to Nearest Neighbor (ff	) 8/4
OFFSET Annoyance-free frequenc	0%



OFFSET Ver 2.0 University of Minnesota

1/21/2017





# Feedlot registration form

#### **Feedlot Program**

Page 1 of 2

Doc Type: Feedlot Registration

**Instructions:** Minn. R. ch. 7020 requires most owners of livestock operations to provide information requested in this form to the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) at least once in a four-year cycle, unless a permit application has been made. Feedlots with a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) or State Disposal System (SDS) permit cannot use this form to document change of name or ownership.

#### Submittal Instructions:

wq-f4-12 . 9/22/17

For feedlots located in a delegated county: Send this form to your County Feedlot Officer

Facility name and address I The information below reflects a change to the name of an existing registered facility.

Facility Address: 5	10	. 01		Registration nu	and the second s
acinty Address.	1130 12	52ND AVE	2	Parcel ID nu	imber: 40.034.090
City: PINE	Island		State:	MI) Zip	code: 55963
Phone:	Email:				
Sector States and Arts		2000-2020-00	200 Sat 10.0		
wnership information			ange of owner		
Mamai	me as feedlot name and		Contact pers	Son Same	as feedlot owner information $36/75$
A distances .			ddress: 7	90 war	ON AVE
City:			ity: 20	MBroto	State: MI
Phone:	Zip:	F	hone		Zip: 55997
			mail:		
acility locational info	DHUS		2	maar	
County: 500 Township		City/Towns Section		Section	11 at 11 Castlan
(26-71 or 101-168)	Range (1-51)	(1-36)		IE, SW, SE)	1/4 of 1/4 Section (NW, NE, SW, SE)
Lake/Pond larger than	n 25 acres 🔲 Wetlan				I Yes No
	n 25 acres  Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s	nd  Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland?	River/Str		
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility within	n 25 acres	nd Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland? sinkhole?	n □ River/Str flood)?	eam/Creek 🔲 T	ile intake
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate	n 25 acres   Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s 300 feet of a known	nd Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland? sinkhole?	n □ River/Str flood)?	eam/Creek 🔲 T	ile intake
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility within acility operations info	n 25 acres Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s 300 feet of a known <b>prmation</b> (indicate of the year	nd Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland? sinkhole? e components that ar	n □ River/Str flood)? e currently pa	eam/Creek 🔲 T	ile intake
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility within <b>acility operations info</b> Animals on pasture for part Open lots (dirt, concrete, ot Buildings that are designed	a 25 acres Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s 300 feet of a known <b>prmation</b> (indicate of the year ther) that are designed for animal confinem	nd Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland? sinkhole? e components that ar ed as animal holding a ent or as animal holding a	n □ River/Str flood)? e currently pa areas	eam/Creek 🔲 T	ile intake
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility within <b>acility operations info</b> Animals on pasture for part Open lots (dirt, concrete, ot Buildings that are designed If yes to either above, w	a 25 acres Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s 300 feet of a known <b>prmation</b> (indicate of the year ther) that are designed for animal confinem- that is the shortest dis	nd Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland? sinkhole? e components that ar ed as animal holding a ent or as animal hold stance from an	flood)? e currently pa areas ing areas	eam/Creek 🔲 T	ile intake
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility within <b>Acility operations info</b> Animals on pasture for part Open lots (dirt, concrete, ot Buildings that are designed If yes to either above, w animal holding area to a	a 25 acres Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s 300 feet of a known <b>prmation</b> (indicate of the year her) that are designed for animal confinem- hat is the shortest dis well?(including unuse	nd Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland? sinkhole? e components that ar ed as animal holding a ent or as animal hold stance from an	flood)? e currently pa areas ing areas	eam/Creek 🔲 T	ile intake
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility within <b>acility operations info</b> Animals on pasture for part Open lots (dirt, concrete, ot Buildings that are designed If yes to either above, w animal holding area to a A liquid manure storage stru	a 25 acres Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s 300 feet of a known <b>crmation</b> (indicate of the year her) that are designed for animal confinem- hat is the shortest dis well?(including unuse ucture	nd Drainage ditch (stream? flood plain (100 year) shoreland? sinkhole? e components that ar ed as animal holding a ent or as animal hold stance from an d or unsealed wells)	flood)? e currently pa areas ing areas	eam/Creek 🔲 T	ile intake
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility within <b>Acility operations info</b> Animals on pasture for part Open lots (dirt, concrete, ot Buildings that are designed If yes to either above, w animal holding area to a	a 25 acres Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s 300 feet of a known <b>prmation</b> (indicate of the year her) that are designed for animal confinement hat is the shortest dis well?(including unuse ucture nanure storage area) hat is the shortest dis	nd Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland? sinkhole? e components that ar ed as animal holding a ent or as animal holding a ent or as animal hold stance from an d or unsealed wells)	e currently pa areas ing areas	eam/Creek 🔲 T	ile intake
Lake/Pond larger than Is any part of the facility with Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility locate Any part of the facility within <b>acility operations info</b> Animals on pasture for part Open lots (dirt, concrete, ot Buildings that are designed If yes to either above, w animal holding area to a A liquid manure storage stru A manure stockpile (solid m If yes to either above, w	a 25 acres ☐ Wetlan in 300 feet of a river/ d within a delineated d within designated s 300 feet of a known <b>Drmation</b> (indicate of the year ther) that are designed for animal confinement hat is the shortest dis well?(including unuse ucture nanure storage area) hat is the shortest dis a well?(including unuse	nd Drainage ditch /stream? flood plain (100 year shoreland? sinkhole? e components that ar ed as animal holding a ent or as animal hold stance from an d or unsealed wells) stance from a red or unsealed wells)	e currently pa areas ing areas	eam/Creek [] T rt of your livestoc feet	ile intake

#### Number of animals at the facility

If you currently do not maintain animals at the site, list the date that you last had animals (mm/dd/yyyy):

Enter in column C the maximum number of animals that you have maintained (standing herd or flock size) at the facility at any given time in the past five years.

Then calculate the animal units in column D by multiplying the value in column C by the value in column B.

Α	В	C	D
Animal type	Animal unit factor	Maximum number (head) maintained at anytime in past 5 years	Animal Units (B x C)
Dairy - mature cow (milked or dry) over 1,000 lbs.	1.4		
Dairy - mature cow (milked or dry) under 1,000 lbs.	1.0		
Dairy – heifer	0.7		
Dairy – calf	0.2		
Beef - slaughter steer or stock cow	1.0	20	ZÔ
Beef - feeder cattle (stocker or backgrounding) or heifer	0.7	12	B.
Beef - cow and calf pair	1.2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Beef – calf	0.2	12	2,
Veal – calf	0.2		
Swine – over 300 pounds	0.4		
Swine – between 55 and 300 pounds	0.3	10	3
Swine – under 55 pounds (and separated from sow)	0.05		
Horse	1.0		
Sheep or lamb	0.1		
Chickens – all sizes with liquid manure system	0.033		
Chickens - broiler 5 lbs. and over - dry manure system	0.005		
Chickens - broiler under 5 lbs dry manure system	0.003		
Chickens - layers 5 lbs. and over - dry manure system	0.005		
Chickens – layers under 5 lbs. – dry manure system	0.003		
Turkeys – over 5 lbs.	0.018		
Turkeys – under 5 lbs.	0.005		
Ducks – dry manure system	0.01		
Ducks – liquid manure system	0.01		
Other animals (not listed above - specify in space below):			
			Total AU

Signature (person completing the form) and Submittal

Signature:

Print name:

Laser Title: Date:

Page 2 of 2

1 1





Jeffrey Nolte (PIN 40.034.0900) **Roscoe Township, Section 34** 

**Figure F** 

620

Parcel ApplicationType Pasture Area Surface Application

310 Feet

155

0

**2020 Aerial Imagery** 

This is for informational use only and not used for precise or construction measurements. Only informational.


Banitt Roscoe sec 34

Ø

1

1

0





Banitt Roscoe sec 34

0

340

680 Feet

1





Banitt Roscoe sec 34

680 Feet

0

Goodhue SWCD

## MAP 01: PROPERTY OVERVIEW



#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing November 15, 2021

Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner) A-2 District

Part of the W 3/4 of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 34 TWP 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township

Variance request to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000-feet of existing



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect, or consequential damages that may result from its use or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2021.

## MAP 02: VICINITY MAP



#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing November 15, 2021

Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner) A-2 District

Part of the W 3/4 of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 34 TWP 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township

Variance request to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000-feet of existing



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect, or consequential damages that may result from its use or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2021. N

## MAP 03: ELEVATIONS



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing November 15, 2021

Jeffrey Nolte (Buyer) and Dee Banitt LT (Owner) A-2 District

Part of the W 3/4 of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 34 TWP 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township

Variance request to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000-feet of existing



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect, or consequential damages that may result from its use or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2021. N

# **Goodhue County Land Use Management**

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Building | Planning | Zoning Telephone: 651.385.3104 Fax: 651.385.3106



County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS Telephone: 651.385.3223 Fax: 651.385.3098

To:Board of AdjustmentFrom:Land Use ManagementMeeting Date:December 13, 2021Report date:December 1, 2021

**<u>PUBLIC HEARING</u>**: Request for Variance, submitted by Linda and Tom Winter (Owners), to Accessory Dwelling Unit standards to permit an Accessory Dwelling Unit greater than 100-feet from the principal dwelling.

#### Application Information:

Applicants: Linda and Tom Winter (Owners) Address of zoning request: 31310 Woodhaven Trail Cannon Falls, MN 55009 Parcel: 28.024.0400 Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NE 2/4 of Section 24 TWP 112 Range 17 in Cannon Falls Township Township Information: Cannon Falls Township signed the Variance application acknowledging the request on November 10, 2021. No additional comments regarding the request were provided. Zoning District: A1 (Agricultural Protection District)

#### Attachments and Links:

Application and submitted project summary Site Maps Article 11, Section 31 (Accessory Dwelling Units) Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: <u>http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428</u>

#### **Background:**

The Applicants own a 20-acre parcel in Section 24 of Cannon Falls Township. The property includes a principal dwelling, secondary dwelling (original farmhouse), and various outbuildings. The Applicants must gain conformance with the current Zoning Ordinance by classifying the second dwelling as an Accessory Dwelling Unit to facilitate the sale of the property.

The farmhouse was originally constructed in the early 1900s and remained on parcel 28.024.0200. A new dwelling was constructed on parcel 28.024.0400 in 1975. This dwelling was permitted with the condition that the original farmhouse on parcel 28.024.0200 be destroyed as soon as possible (both parcels were under common ownership at the time). The Winters purchased both properties after completion of the new dwelling and were not informed of the condition to remove the existing farmhouse on the 1975 permit. Parcels 28.024.0400 and 28.024.0200 were combined in the 1990s. The Winters have continued to maintain the farmhouse and it has continued to be occupied over the years. The property is also currently in compliance with well and septic requirements for both dwellings.

In 2017 the County amended the Zoning Ordinance to allow a second, "accessory", dwelling unit on the same parcel as a principal dwelling subject to performance standards. ADU performance standards require an ADU to be located within 100 feet of the primary dwelling unit. The existing second dwelling is located approximately 172-feet west of the principal dwelling. The Applicants are requesting the Board of Adjustment grant a variance to the 100-foot requirement to allow the existing second dwelling to be classified as an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

#### Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan. Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes "practical difficulties" exist in complying with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.

#### **Draft Findings of Fact:**

#### 1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

 The purpose and intent of the ADU maximum distance standards cited in Article 11, Section 31 of the GCZO are to prevent proposed ADU's from being located outside of an existing yard area where they could potentially be split off in the future thereby creating additional dwelling density exceeding the allowable density (i.e an ADU couldn't be on the opposite side of the "40" as the principal dwelling).

The ADU is currently located within the well-defined yard area of the property where utility services are already established. The dwellings utilize a shared septic system that complies with SSTS standards. Given the home is already established on the parcel and is served by existing shared utilities the Applicants' proposal appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of the official control.

#### 2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

• The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the establishment of ADU's to provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated areas of Goodhue County.

The Applicant's ADU request appears consistent with the Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan.

- 3) There are "practical difficulties" in complying with the official control (the applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality):
  - The Applicant's request to classify an existing second dwelling as an ADU is a reasonable use of property in the A1 District.
  - As an A1 zoned district, section 24 allows a maximum dwelling density of 4 dwellings in the section. Dwelling density is not available as there are currently 7 dwellings in the section. Since an ADU does not count against dwelling density, the section density count would not be affected.
  - The existing second dwelling was established prior to the adoption of the current ADU performance standards and the current owners were not informed of the 1975 condition to remove the farmhouse nor did the County's Zoning staff at the time enforce the condition upon completion of the new dwelling.
  - The ADU would comply with all other ADU performance standards.
  - A review of the existing development pattern in the vicinity reveals medium-density residential development among predominantly agricultural uses (row crops) and forestlands.

The request for variance will not alter the essential character of the locality as the second dwelling is currently located on-site.

# 4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the zoning district in which the subject property is located.

• ADU's are a permitted use in the A1 district.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board's determination. In granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

#### **Staff Recommendation:**

- adopt the staff report into the record;
- adopt the findings of fact;
- accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

**<u>APPROVE</u>** the request submitted by Linda and Tom Winter (Owners) to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit 172-feet from the principal dwelling where 100 feet is required.



Photo from Goodhue County Assessor's Office

Variance       NOV 1 5 2021         Land Use Management       Der Statt Use only         Stat Desess OTA AND STATE       CALL         STE ADDRESS OTA AND STATE       STELED TO CALL         STE ADDRESS OTA AND STATE       CALL         STELED TOR ADDRESS OTA AND STATE       STELEPHONE         STELEPHONE       STELEPHONE         ADDREATY OWNERS ADDRESS       STELEPHONE         STELEPHONE       EMAL         STELEPHONE       EMAL         COTACT FOR PROJECTINGONATION       STELEPHONE         STELEPHONE       EMAL         COTACT FOR PROJECTINGONATION       STELEPHONE         STELEPHONE       EMAL         COTACT FOR PROJECTINGONATION       STELEPHONE         STELEPHONE       EMAL         COTACT FOR PROJECTINGONATION       St	APPLICATION FOR	RECE	IVED	_			
Land Use Management       ZZ1-0058         DATE III         Source of the colspan="2">Date of the colspan="2"         Source of the colspan="2"         Source of the colspan="2"         Date of		NOV 1 5 2021		For Staff U	VARIANCE MUNBER Z21-0058		
STE LODES OT AND STATE       STE CODE       STE CODE <td colspa<="" th=""><th></th><th>Land Use M</th><th colspan="2">I and Lise Management</th></td>	<th></th> <th>Land Use M</th> <th colspan="2">I and Lise Management</th>		Land Use M	I and Lise Management			
Idea accountion       Idea accountion       Idea accountion         PDF       ZONING DISTINCT       IDT AREA REFACRES:       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         APPLICATION AUTIOR CERVARY SHARE       IDT AREA REFACRES:       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         APPLICATION CONTROL WITH SHARE       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         APPLICATION CONTROL WITH SHARE       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         PROPERTY CONNERS ADDRESS       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         PROPERTY CONNERS ADDRESS       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINGONATION       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINGONATION       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (creach all that apply)       IDED (Regulations)       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (creach all that apply)       IDED (Regulations)       IDT DIMENSIONS (Regulations)         Integration of the state			anagement				
Prof.     ZONNO DISTRCT     OT AREA OF/ACES:     OT DECREMENSIONS       31:0000     STRUCTORE DAMENSIONS (FAMALES)     STRUCTORE DAMENSIONS (FAMALES)       31:0000     MARKENSONS (FAMALES)       31:30000     MARKENSONS (FAMALES)       31:300000     MARKENSONS (FAMALES)       31:300000000     MARKENSONS (FAMALES)       31:3000000000000000     MARKENSONS (FAMALES)       31:300000000000000000000000000000000000	31310 WOOD hAL	ven TRAIL	CANNON	Falls, M	N. 55009		
APPLICANTORALTINGRIZEDAGENTISAIALE         APPLICANTORALTINGRIZEDAGENTISAIALE         APPLICANTORALTINGRIZEDAGENTISAIALE         APPLICANTORALTINGRIZEDAGENTISAIALE         APPLICANTORALTINGRIZEDAGENTISAIALE         APPLICANTORALTINGRIZEDAGENTISAIALE         APPLICANTORIALTION         APPLICANTORIALTION         APPLICANTORIALTION         APPLICANTORIES         CERTITY OWNERTS NUME:         APPLICANTOR         APPLICANTOR         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION         APPLICANTOR         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION         APPLICANTOR         ADDRESS         SAME AS AGOVE         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks         Billens APPLICATION PERMIT NO. (missi         Date Fuller         Property Line Setbacks         Itelepischaruse:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks         Billens APPLICATION PERMIT NO. (missi         Property Line Setbacks         Itelepischaruse:         Variance Requestions         Control of the Coverage         Property Line Setbacks         Billens APPLICATIO		IG DISTRICT LOT AREA (SF/A	CRES): LOT DIMENSIONS	:	Attach STRUCTURE DIMENSIONS (if applicable):		
LINDAGTOM       DIMAGE         APPLICANTS ADDRESS       TELEPHONE:         31.310       DOGO NAMA THAT         CF(MMSSDOG       EMIL:         PROPERTY OWNERS NAME:       EMIL:         ame is Alone       EMIL:         PROPERTY OWNERS NAME:       EMIL:         ame is Alone       EMIL:         SAME AS AGOUS       EMAL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION       EMAL:         ADDRESS:       TELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGOUS       EMAL:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (creek all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         Inc.       DILING APPLICATION PERMITION         ADDRESS:       Bluff Setbacks         Proporty Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Integration       DATEFILED         Lot Width &/or Area       Cother (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       DateFileD         COMMENTING       TOMENT PROPOSAL SPERTED Not. Graved         COMENTING       TOMENT PORTOR PERMITING. Graved Reget         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (creek all that apply)       BULLING APPLICATION PERMITING. Graved Reget         PROPOSEDUSE:       DILLING APPLICATION PERMITING. GRAVE         Integration State Action       Bull And Areget         Lot Width &/or Area	28.029.0400						
APPLICANTSADDRSS       TELEPHONE:         31310       Ward of the state of the state of the Applicatit's variance request.         PROPERTY OWLERSHAME.       TELEPHONE:         am as Above       FEMAL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:       FEMAL:         ame as Above       FEMAL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:       FEMAL:         ame as Above       FELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGOVE       FEMAL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:       FELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGOVE       FELEPHONE:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:       FELEPHONE:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:       FELEPHONE:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:       FELEPHONE:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTING ON ACTION       FELEPHONE:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTING ON ACTION       FELEPHONE:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTING ON ACTION ACTION       FELEPHONE:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTING ON ACTION ACTION ACTION       FELEPHONE:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTING ON ACTION ACTION ACTION       FELEPHONE:         PROPORTY Line Setbacks       BULTS ACTION PERMIT NO. (Thind)       ONTE FILEPHONE:         PROPORTY Line Setbacks       BULTS APPLICATION PERMIT NO. (Thind)       ONTE FILEPHONE:         Lot Width & Afor Area       Wother (specify)		10.1					
SIBIC Wood NAWA TRAIL       CF ( W N SSCOQ       ENDERTY OWNERS MORES       TELEPHONE       SAME AS A GOUE       VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREMOUSUSE       VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREMOUSUSE       PROPOSED SE       DIVENTION       BULLING APPLICATION PERMIT NO. (Theo)       DATE FILED       CONSECTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREMOUSUSE       PROPOSED SE       PROPOSED SE       DIVENTION PERMIT NO. (Theo)       DATE PREMOUSUSE       PROPOSED SE       DIVENTION PERMIT NO. (Theo)       DATE PREMOUSUSE       PROPOSED SE       DIVENTION PERMIT NO. (Theo)       DATE PRED </td <td></td> <td>Winter.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		Winter.					
CFINNSSDOG       EMAIL         PROPERTY OWNERS SAME       arre as Above         BROWERS ADDRESS       TELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGOVE       EMAIL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:       EMAIL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTING PREVIOUSUSE:       EMAIL:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (cricek all that apply)       Different or prestroususe:         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Integration of the setbacks       Bluff Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Subdivision Regulations       EMULENCATION PERMITING. (THERE)       Ante         CONVERTINE       CONVERTINE       CONVERTINE       CONVERTINE         Vagining this form, the Township backnowledges th		have Trai		TELEPHONE:			
PROPERTY OWNERS ADDRESS  PROPERTY OWNERS ADDRESS  SAME AS AGOVE  CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION  arrie as ADOVE  CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION  ARRIE  CONTACT FOR PROJECTION  CONTACT  CONTACT FOR PROJECTION  CONTACT FOR PROJECTION			1	EMAIL	<i>a</i>		
ane at Above       FROPERTY OWNERS ADDRESS.       TELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGOVE       EMAIL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION       EMAIL:         ame at Above       ADDRESS.         SAME AS AGOVE       EMAIL:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         PROPOSED USE       BILIT Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks       BILIT Setbacks         BullDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO. (ITHMA)       DATE PUED:         Subdivision Regulations       COMISHIP OFICIAL SPRINT NO. (ITHMA)         COMISHIP SIGNATURE       Storeland Setbacks         Includence and the application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Ante         Individue Signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Ante         Individue Signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Ante         Individue Signing this form, the Township acknowledges:       Date Due to the Variance request.       Ante         Individue Signing the application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Ante         Individue Signing this form, the Township acknowledges:       Township of FIGAL SPRINTED NAME AND TILE       Date on	CTTTTN 00	$\omega$					
PROPERTY OWNERS ADDRESS:       TELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGONE       EMAIL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:       EMAIL:         ame at Above       ADDRESS:         SAME AS AGONES:       TELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGONES:       TELEPHONE:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       DURENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         PROPOSED USE       BILITY         Property Line Setbacks       BILITY Setbacks         BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.; (MINd)       DATE PRED         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         PROPOSED USE       BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.; (MINd)       DATE PRED         PROPOSED USE       BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.; (MINd)       DATE PRED         Isoudivision Regulations       BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.; (MINd)       DATE PRED         VOMSHIP OF CALL SEGNATURE:       Yagening this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Ana         VOMSHIP OF CALL SEGNATURE:       Date TOWNSHIP OF CALL SEGNATURE:       Date TOWNSHIP OF CALL SEGNATURE:         Yagening this form, the Township acknowledges:       TOWNSHIP OF CALL SEGNATURE:       Date TOWNSHIP OF CALL SEGNATURE:         Yagening this form,	PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME						
SAME AS AGOVE     EMAIL:       CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:     Image as Above       ADDRESS:     TELEPHONE:       SAME AS AGOVE     Image as Above       ADDRESS:     TELEPHONE:       SAME AS AGOVE     Image as Above       VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (creck all that apply)     Image as Above       VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (creck all that apply)     Image as Above       Property Line Setbacks     % Lot Coverage       Property Line Setbacks     Bluff Setbacks       Itelephone:     Image as Above       Bubbing APPLICATION PERMIT NO: (ffled)     Image as Above       Itelephone:     Image as Above       Property Line Setbacks     Bluff Setbacks       Itelephone:     Image as Above       Bubbing APPLICATION PERMIT NO: (ffled)     Image as Above       Indicate the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.     Image as Above       COMMSHIP SIGNATURE     Image as Above as Above as Above and Above And Title     Image as Above and Above	ame as Above 2						
EMAIL:         EMAIL:         CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION:         ADDRESS:         TELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGOV         Disclement of PREVIOUSUSE:         CURRENT OR PREVIOUSUSE:         Disclement of PREVIOUSUSE:         Disclement of PREVIOUSUSE:         Disclement of PREVIOUSUSE:         PROPOSEDUSE         Disclement of PREVIOUSUSE:         Property Line Setbacks         BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.: (01940)         DATE FILED:         Disclement of PREVIOUSUSE:         Disclement of PREVIOUSUSE: <td cols<="" td=""><td></td><td>1</td><td></td><td>TELEPHONE:</td><td></td></td>	<td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td>TELEPHONE:</td> <td></td>		1		TELEPHONE:		
CONTACT FOR PROJECTINFORMATION         ADDRESS:         TELEPHONE:         MALL:         ADDRESS:         TELEPHONE:         CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         DIJUTION         PROPOSED TO: (check all that apply)         CONTREMENDS: USE:         DIJUTION         PROPOSED USE:         PROPOSED USE:         PROPOSED USE:         DIJUTION PERMIT NO: (#Bed)         DATE FLED:         DATE FLED:         DATE FLED:         DIVENTION PERMIT NO: (#Bed)         DATE FLED:         DATE FLED:         DATE FLED:         DATE FLED:         ON WORK HO AREA         ON WORK HO AREA         ON WORK HO AREA         VALUENCE:         ON WORK HO AREA         VALUENCE:         ON WORK HO AREA         VALUENCE:	SAMEA	s above		EMAIL -			
anre as Above         ADDRESS:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks         Property Line Setbacks         Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits         Shoreland Setbacks         Blutting Shoreland Setbacks         Blutting Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         Inow way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         Variance is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge.         If am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.				EMAL			
ADDRESS:       TELEPHONE:         ADDRESS:       TELEPHONE:         SAME AS AGOV       EMAIL:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         PROPOSEDUSE:       DUCINE         Property Line Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Store for the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         Inow way dogs signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Arte         Width &/or Area       Township offical s promotion indicate securest.       Arte         Width &/or Area       Township's position on the variance request.       Arte         Inow way dogs signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Arte         Width offical s signivature       De brance Head is ickson for authorized agent of the owner of this property.       Arte         Width applicant acknowledges:       Township preprical, s preprint is the earing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.       If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	CONTACT FOR BRO JECTINEOPMATION						
SAME AS AGOV       EMAIL:         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Øother (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Date Fuller:         TOWNSHIP Signature:       TOWNSHIP Signature:         Variance request.       Attended to the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         TOWNSHIP Signature:       TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED INME AND TITLE         Variance of the applicant acknowledges:       Township offical states and the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my requests is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.							
EMALL         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Building Applicant's variance request.         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Attendent is form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Attendent is form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         y signing below, the application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Attendent is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the eartic correct to the best of my knowledge.         If I am unable to be present at the hearing where m	ADDRESS:			TELEPHONE:			
EMALL         VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Building Applicant's variance request.         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Attendent is form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Attendent is form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         y signing below, the application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Attendent is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The undersigned is the eartic correct to the best of my knowledge.         If I am unable to be present at the hearing where m	SAMON	a AGOUR	/				
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       During (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Date FileD:         TOWNSHIP Signature:       Atta         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         TOWNSHIP Signature:       Township Splication indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         Y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         Township Signature:       Township Splication indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         Y signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Township Splication indicate the Township's property.         Y signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Date:         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       Beconfickies.         The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.       If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	O AIRE AS	s nour		EMAJL			
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       During (check all that apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Date FileD:         TOWNSHIP Signature:       Atta         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         TOWNSHIP Signature:       Township Splication indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         Y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         Township Signature:       Township Splication indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         Y signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Township Splication indicate the Township's property.         Y signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Date:         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       Beconfickies.         The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.       If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.				4			
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)       During this apply)         Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks       % Lot Coverage         Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Date FileD:         Ino way does signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atte         Ino way does signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atte         Ino way does signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atte         Vommiship Signature:       Township Sposition on the variance request.       Atte         Vommiship below, the applicant acknowledges:       Township of Fical's PRINTED NAME AND TITLE       Date         Variance request       Debra Headricksea       Becod felalise.       II//         righting below, the applicant acknowledges:       The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.       If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.			CURRENT OF PREVIOUS	100			
Property Line Setbacks       Bluff Setbacks         Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Subdivision Regulations         rownship signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Attended to the term of the Applicant's variance request.         rownship Signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Attended to the term of the Applicant's variance request.         rownship OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE       Date FileD:       Attended to the term of the Applicant's variance request.         signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Township OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE       Date         visigning below, the applicant acknowledges:       The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       Society field to the best of my knowledge.         If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.       Town and the property is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.		all that apply)					
Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Date FileD:         TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE       y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         TOWNSHIP FileDiffical's signature       Date FileDiffical's printed NAME AND TIPLE       Date         Y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         Township Frical's signature       Date       Date         Y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         Township Frical's signature       Date       Date         Y signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       Township OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TIPLE       Date         Y signing below, the applicant acknowledges:       The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.       Image: Date is accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks	% Lot Coverage	PROPOSEDUSE	ling			
Height Limits       Shoreland Setbacks         Lot Width &/or Area       Other (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Subdivision Regulations         rownship signarure       Image: Starture of the Applicant's variance request.         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         rownship Signarure       Image: Starture of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         rownship of FlicaL's signarure       Date       Date         Vision of the applicant acknowledges:       Township of FlicaL's priorite name and find the owner of this property.       The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.       If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	Property Line Setbacks	Bluff Setbacks		0			
Lot Width &/or Area       Dother (specify)         Subdivision Regulations       Subdivision Regulations         rownship signature:         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.       Atta         no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.       Atta         rowniship/orplicat's signature:       Township orplicat's printed name and Title       Date         With the applicant acknowledges:       Township of the owner of this property.       Be brand Atta acknowledge.         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.       The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.       If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	Height Limits	Shoreland Setbacks	BUILDING APPLICATION P	ERMIT NO .: (iffiled)	DATE FILED:		
Subdivision Regulations         rownship signature         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         rownship of Flicat's signature         Debra Henderickson         beachedrickson         signing below, the applicant acknowledges:         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.							
TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE         y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request.         Attach is signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         Now any does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request.         Township ofFical's printed NAME AND TITLE         Debra Hendrickson Bacad/claine 11//         Signing below, the applicant acknowledges:         The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.         The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.         If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.		Other (specify)			b - 1		
y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request. Township of flical's signature Township of flical's signature Township of flical's signature Township of flical's printed name and title Debra Henderickson Beceddelsing 11/1 signing below, the applicant acknowledges: The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	Subdivision Regulations						
y signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request. Township of Fical's signature Township of Fical's signature Township of Fical's PRINTED NAME AND TITLE Date Debra Henderickson Beced/elain 11/1 signing below, the applicant acknowledges: The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.			Constant of the second				
Township offication indicate the Township's position on the variance request.	signing this form, the Township acknow	ledges they are aware of the	Applicant's variance	request			
signing below, the applicant acknowledges: The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	no way does signing this application inc	dicate the Township's positio	in on the variance requ	Jest.	Attached		
signing below, the applicant acknowledges: The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	VIC 26 11	-		Contraction of the second second			
The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property. The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	ciming below the applicant asks	dudina.	Deora H-	endrickson	Becod / law 11/10/		
The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.	The undersigned is the owner or as	when the agent of the owner of the second	vner of this property	7.			
If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail. Additional information or applications may be required	The information presented is true a	and correct to the best of	myknowledge.	the state of the s			
and the state of the production in the second state of the second	If I am unable to be present at the h	earing where my request	is acted upon, I agr	ree to accept the No	tice of Decision via mail.		
	Additional information or applicat						
icant's Signature: Lilla Warth Date: 11-10-21	Additional information or applicat	ions may be required					

(owner or authorized agent)

Print name: LINDA WIN ICI

#### REQUEST SUMMARY

#### Please cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance from:

 Article:\_\_\_\_\_
 Section:\_\_\_\_\_
 Name:\_\_\_\_\_\_

 Article:\_\_\_\_\_
 Section:\_\_\_\_\_\_
 Name:\_\_\_\_\_\_

#### SUPPORTING INFORMATION & JUSTIFICATION

You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may also attach any additional supporting documentation you desire the board to review.

#### Discuss your current use of the property and the reason for your variance request:

DODE ZND du

EXISTING DWelling on property SINCE	$\sim$
Duxlline is not than 100 feet from	PRINCIPA
Quelling	
Z	
Describe the effects on the property if the variance is not granted:	

Describe any unique physical limitations that exist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent you from complying with the provisions of the current ordinance:

Develle 2ND (0) a

Discuss alternatives you considered that comply with existing standards. If compliant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning for rejecting them:

Discuss alternatives you considered that would require a lesser variance. If you rejected such alternatives, provide your reasoning:

In your opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter the "essential character" of the

neighborhood/area?: N 0 HAS Bein NOO WUU 00 С ient

## MAP 01: PROPERTY OVERVIEW



#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing December 13, 2021

Linda & Tom Winter (Owners) A-1 District

Part of the NE 1/4 of Section 24 TWP 112 Range 17 in Cannon Falls Township

Variance request to ADU standards to permit an ADU greater than 100-feet from the principal dwelling



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect, or consequential damages that may result from its use or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2021.

## MAP 02: VICINITY MAP



#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing December 13, 2021

Linda & Tom Winter (Owners) A-1 District

Part of the NE 1/4 of Section 24 TWP 112 Range 17 in Cannon Falls Township

Variance request to ADU standards to permit an ADU greater than 100-feet from the principal dwelling



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect, or consequential damages that may result from its use or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2021. N



# MAP 03: ELEVATIONS



#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing December 13, 2021

Linda & Tom Winter (Owners) A-1 District

Part of the NE 1/4 of Section 24 TWP 112 Range 17 in Cannon Falls Township

Variance request to ADU standards to permit an ADU greater than 100-feet from the principal dwelling



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect, or consequential damages that may result from its use or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2021. N

# **Goodhue County Land Use Management**

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Building | Planning | Zoning Telephone: 651.385.3104 Fax: 651.385.3106



County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS Telephone: 651.385.3223 Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment From: Land Use Management Meeting Date: December 13, 2021 Report date: December 3, 2021

**<u>PUBLIC HEARINGS</u>**: Request for Variance, submitted by David **O'Reilly** (Owner) to A-2 Zoning District standards to allow parcel line reconfiguration creating property lines closer than 30-feet from existing structures.

#### **Application Information:**

Applicant: David **O'Reilly (O**wner) Address of zoning request: 33474 200<sup>th</sup> AVE Red Wing, MN 55066 Parcel: 31.033.1400 Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the West ½ of the SW ¼ of Section 33 TWP 112 Range 15 in Featherstone Township Township Information: Featherstone Township considered the request at their November 9, 2021 meeting and approved a variance to establish the parcel with 100-feet of frontage. Zoning District: A2 (Agriculture District)

#### **Attachments and Links:**

Application and submitted project summary Survey Site Maps Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

#### Setback Variance Background:

The Applicant, David **O'Reilly**, owns parcel 31.033.1400 comprising approximately 58.31-acres in section 33 of Featherstone Township. The parcel includes a dwelling, several agricultural buildings, and acreage dedicated to row crop agriculture. The land used for row crop agriculture and the agricultural buildings are currently rented by the Applicant to Casey **and Kim O'Reilly** and are used for an existing farm operation.

The Applicant is proposing to create a 5-acre parcel, which would include the dwelling and an accessory building. **Casey and Kim O'Reilly have proposed to purchase the remaining 53.31**-acres, including the agricultural structures, which will continue to be used for the existing farm operation.

The Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum setback of 30-feet between structures and adjacent property lines. Due to the number of existing structures on the property, existing structure configuration, and the desire to keep existing farm buildings with the farming operation, new property lines will be less than 30-feet from 4 existing structures. Featherstone Township also requires all parcels to have at least 200-feet of frontage on a public road. The Township approved the **Applicant's request for** a variance to establish the parcel with 100-feet of frontage at their November 9, 2021 meeting.

The Applicant is requesting a variance to allow new property lines to be located 5.0-feet from an existing shed north of the driveway, 15.2-feet from an existing shed northwest of the dwelling, and 28.5-feet from an existing shed directly north of the existing dwelling. An accessory building contained within the 5-acre parcel is also proposed to be 5.0-feet from the north property line.

#### Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan. **Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes "practical difficulties" exist in complying** with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.

#### Draft Findings of Fact for Setback Variances:

#### 1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

 Property line setbacks are intended to create separation among adjacent structures and uses to allow for adequate access and accommodate future maintenance needs.

The proposed 5-acre parcel is configured to contain a homestead site with one accessory structure, leaving the agricultural buildings on the land to be used for the existing farm operation. This configuration takes into account access to the existing structures used for agricultural purposes versus those used for the existing dwelling, including the existing driveway. All existing structures requiring a variance from the proposed north property line would retain setbacks for future maintenance needs.

This request appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of the official control.

#### 2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

 This is a unique situation that is not specifically addressed within the Comprehensive Plan. However, the Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the use of existing rural residences to provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated areas of Goodhue County while preserving farming operations.

The proposed boundary realignment does not appear inconsistent with the Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan.

# 3) There are "practical difficulties" in complying with the official control (the applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality):

- The Applicant's request to establish new property lines to simplify dwelling ownership on an existing farm operation is a reasonable use of property in the A2 District.
- Given the number and configuration of outbuildings on the property, the existing farm operation, and Featherstone Township's frontage requirements (200-feet where the County requires 33-feet), configuring new property lines to meet the structure setback from all existing buildings cannot be easily achieved.

The proposed property lines are intended to distribute the available space so that each building would retain adequate space for access as well as future repairs and maintenance.

- The Applicant alternatively considered reconfiguring the 5-acre parcel to include the agricultural buildings. This alternative was rejected because these structures are currently being used as storage buildings for the existing farm operation by Casey and Kim O'Reilly.
- A review of the existing development pattern in the vicinity reveals medium-density residential uses among predominantly feedlot and row-crop agricultural uses.

The proposed split is located within a "full" 1/4 1/4 section of section 33 and will not create additional dwelling sites.

The adjoining parcels to the north and east are owned by Casey and Kim **O'Reilly (Parcels** 31.033.1201 and 31.033.1300.)

The request for variance appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

# 4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the zoning district in which the subject property is located.

• No change in use is proposed or anticipated as a result of the variance request.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board's determination. In granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

#### **Staff Recommendation:**

- adopt the staff report into the record;
- adopt the findings of fact;
- accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

**<u>APPROVE</u>** the request submitted by David **O'Reilly** (owner) to A-2 Zoning District standards to allow line reconfiguration of Parcel 31.033.1400 creating property lines no closer than 5.0-feet from existing structures as depicted on the submitted survey dated November 10, 2021.





33474 200Th	Ave, Red Wing	MN	zip co 5	5006
LEGAL DESCRIPTION	()			Attached
21 NZ2 11/00 F	catherston, 58	LOT DIMENSIONS:	SEC atta	
APPLICANT OR AUTHORIZED AGENTS NAME	***			
David P O'Per APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:		TELEPHONE.		
33474 200th	Avic, Ped Wing	, MN		
	U	SEDele		
PROPERTY OWNER'SNAME	0.010			
PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS	PO'Reilly	TELEPHONE:		
	1			
		EMAIL:		
CONTACT FOR PROJECT INFORMATION	av 7.90 7 a			
ADDRESS:	Dirally	TELEPHONE.		
334/56 200th A	tre			
	550Lele	EMAIL		
0	Laur		0 1	0
	check all that apply)	RRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:		
Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks		DPOSEDUSE		-
Fight Line Selbacks	Bluff Setbacks	LDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.: (iffiled)	DATE FILED	
			1011	
Height Limits	Other (specify)			
☐ Height Limits ☐ Lot Width &/or Area	Other (specify)			
☐ Height Limits ☐ Lot Width &/or Area ☐ Subdivision Regulations	Other (specify)			
Height Limits Lot Width &/or Area Subdivision Regulations TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE By signing this form, the Township ack	knowledges they are aware of the Ap	plicant's variance request.		Attached
☐ Height Limits ☐ Lot Width &/or Area ☐ Subdivision Regulations	mowledges they are aware of the Ap	plicant's variance request. 1 the variance request. WNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE	= D4	Attached D
Height Limits Lot Width &/or Area Subdivision Regulations TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE By signing this form, the Township ack In no way does signing this application TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE/	knowledges they are aware of the Ap n indicate the Township's position or	the variance request.	Chainma	
Height Limits Lot Width &/or Area Subdivision Regulations TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE By signing this form, the Township ack n no way does signing this application TOWNSHIPOFFICAL'S SIGNATURE/	knowledges they are aware of the Ap n indicate the Township's position or	n the variance request.	- /	TE

#### REQUEST SUMMARY

Please cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance from:

Article:	Section: 33	Name:	David	P	O'Resuly	
Article:	Section: 33	Name:				2

#### SUPPORTING INFORMATION & JUSTIFICATION

You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may also attach any additional supporting documentation you desire the board to review.

Discuss your current use of the property and the reason for your variance request:

currently that the requested reg Dropertu 501 10 Roil rent DONY Will C 1 not hav 90 Will Cupal Casey+Kim instead OREILLA 60 enaid Cm ot Describe the effects granted: propurty their tor rarm. tar Vari 13 avan nen 5 need 6 CI Tax on Call 501 which are 21 div Storage, Sale villat as Describe any unique physical limitations that exist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent you from complying with the provisions of the current ordinance: 10 Qn at th 10P DSCO ma alp CINC However nthu Oh this Mensu. property Discuss alternatives you considered that comply with existing standards. If compliant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning for rejecting them: oni MO 00 0. a 1001 NHY8 Discuss alternatives you considered that would require a lesser variance. If you rejected such alternatives, provide your 61 reasoning: 5 Cm nave ù 64 aont D 10  $\mathbf{O}$ our opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter the "essential character" of the neighborhood/area?: Va 0 QIX 0 Th TU

## MAP 01: PROPERTY OVERVIEW



#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing December 13, 2021

David O'Reilly (Owner) A-2 District

Part of the W 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 33 TWP 112 Range 15 in Featherstone Township

Variance request to allow parcel line reconfiguration creating property lines closer than 30-feet from existing structures



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect, or consequential damages that may result from its use or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2021. N

## MAP 02: VICINITY MAP



#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing December 13, 2021

David O'Reilly (Owner) A-2 District

Part of the W 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 33 TWP 112 Range 15 in Featherstone Township

Variance request to allow parcel line reconfiguration creating property lines closer than 30-feet from existing structures



# MAP 03: ELEVATIONS



#### BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing December 13, 2021

David O'Reilly (Owner) A-2 District

Part of the W 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of Section 33 TWP 112 Range 15 in Featherstone Township

Variance request to allow parcel line reconfiguration creating property lines closer than 30-feet from existing structures



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect, or consequential damages that may result from its use or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2021. N

